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-From:  I I(0GC) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Wednesday, September;  29, 2004 5:15 PM 

To: 	I 	OGC) (FBI) 

. Subject: FW: MOU Mtg 

SEUSITIVE—atf-T-Jd.NSEINGS:figriED  
NON-RECORD  

ILU's comments. 
	Original Message 	  
Fromi 	 KOGC) (FBI) 

.Sent: Wednesday, August  25,2004 9:08 AM 
Tol 	 I(OGC) (FBI) 

: Subject: FW: MOU Mtg 

anliStaci#C=4.1A-T--144Q1adt:SIEtED 
. NON-RECORD 

ILU's comments re 'Craig's MOU. • 
	Oriainal Messaae--- 
From 	 I (OGC) (FBI) 

• .Sent: Monday, August 16, 2004 248 PM b 6 	• 
b 7 C To (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

•Cc (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: MOU , Mtg 

SMIS14119tE=att-T-titi,GtiocS)  
.NON-RECORD 

b5 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b5 

----Oriainal Message 
From:I 	 I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, August 16,  2004 2:35 PM 
To I 	 I(OGC) FBI) 
Subject: FW: MOU Mtg .  

SEWSPFINT=B-ftT-It#161  
NON-RECORD  

b 6 
b7C . 

 

I do not have any objections to what's in this M0.1.1-, do you see anything missing? 
b6 
b7C.' I 	I 

FB1018397CBT 
• 9/30/2004 
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-----Original Messaae 	 
From' 	 I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. August 13, 2004 5:29 pm 
To:I 	 I  (OGC) (FBIA 	 

• Subject: RN: MOU Mtg  

   

. b6 
b7C 

 

1(0GC) (FBI) 

 

  

gEasravz=011T-
' NON-RECORD  

      

       

I 	I please review this-with 
	Original Message 	 
From' 	 I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Frida Au ust 13, 2004 4:39 PM 
To 	 OGCY (FBI) 	  

11,0GC) (FBI) Cc 	 OGC) (FBII 
Su Ject: 

SE 
NON-RECORD 

I 	this would also be a matter of ILU interest. 
inal 	--- 

. From 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T urs ay, August 12, 2004  1:04 PM 

,Cc: 	 FOGC) (FBI) 
To: 	(OGC) (FBI) 

, Subject: RN: MOU Mtg 

I 	I 
Can you review this please and return via e=rnail as I arrLat GTMO. 

Thanks 

Assistant General Counsel 
Conterterrorism 
•FBI-GT1V10 
. C111 antan am r) 	.Cuba 

	Original Message 
From 	 I  (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent' Wednesda 	u•ust 11, 2004 4:43 PM 
To 	 (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc 	 OGC) (FBI) 
Su Je 

Mtg 
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•b6 
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b7C, 

b7C 
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b6 
b7C 
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b70 

u 	ED 
NON-RECORD  

9/30/2004 

OIG REQ 02/18/05—PART 7 

FBI018398CBT 

- F310000064 

DOJOIG012922ACLU-RDI 6339 p.2



'Attached is the latest v 	)n of the MOU. This is edited from yestertiay's version. See. Article 4, Section ' 
. 

	

	A, para (3) for changes. They were o.k. with the allocation of personnel issue, although they want to revisit 
it at a later date. I told them, hopefully it will be unnecessary "after all, the quirks are worked out??? Well 

. see. 

b7C 

. CITF would like to get together on this on Monday 8/16/04 down at CITF at 10 a.m..Are you available? 

'SSA 
CTIVORSAIDU 

LX-?, Room 35-204 
-1 	 1 

. StBrIWEziati-l=tg - FlED 

SENSITALE-€W sstmED  

SELVOIlltE=BuT-wte=spiED  

SEN 	 FLED  

Sat1313V ED  

SEIt111#E7€44T-i lED  
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